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! Mr. John J. Barton "'
'

Vice President and Director.
'

GPU Nuclear Corporation
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station'

P.O. Box 388*

Forked River, NJ 08731 '

,

! 1

[ SUBJECT: CHANGES IN THE OYSTER CREEK DRYWELL MONITORING PROGRAM i

(TAC NO. M93658)-

4

i Dear Mr. Barton:

In a letter dated September 15, 1995, GPU Nuclear Corporation (GPUN) stated
,' that they assessed the condition of the drywell based _upon inspections

performed at Oyster Creek during the 15R refueling outage (15R) and submitted
an extended drywell inspection plan for the remaining life of the plant. GPUN
also stated that they remain committed, as stated in their letter of May 26,
1992, to continue taking drywell thickness measurements for the life of the

,

plant.
,

'The staff has reviewed the information provided by GPUN and concludes that
changes in the drywell corrosion monitoring program as planned by GPUN is
acceptable if GPUN commits to additional inspection within approximately 3
months after discovery of water leakage from the pools above the reactor
cavity. Our safety evaluation is enclosed.-

Within 30 days of the date of this letter, we request that you provide your
intent to perform additional inspection within approximately 3 months after
discovery of water leakage.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, is not
subject to the Office of Management and Budget review under P.L. No. 96-511.

'

Sincerely,
.,

" Original signed by: " ''
-
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'; f 3 ,
Alexander W. Dromerick, Senior Project Manager

DivisionDirectorate' I-3 ;
Project $9511060069 951101 .

of Reactor Projects 11/I1, -PDR ADOCK 05000219
P PDR Office of' Nuclear Reactor Regulation '
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IEnclosure: Safety Evaluation i,, r T
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cc w/ encl: See next page '

-
.

^

Distribution * - ' '

-

Docket. File SVarga SNorris - ,CPTan PEselgroth, RI'

PUBLIC JZwolinski ADromerick ' OGC
PD I-3 P1 ant PMcKee OGC ACRS

IlNN)E NNb bDOCUMENT NAME: G:\DR0HERIC\M936584TR , f

0FFICE LA:PDI-3 | itkPE W l D:it I W l

NAME SNorris 9d AlWo& ck:cn PMdjde'

DATE 10Si/95 4/31/95 1)/'/95
0FFICIAL RECORD COPY ep,i ,

'

. --- -- - -- - -.m - ._ , ._
_ ,



.,

|..

tY %g

[ 4 UNITED STATES
S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION |c - <

f WASHINGTON, D.C. 20046 4 001
*

%..... November 1, 1995

Mr. John J. Barton
Vice President and Director :

GPU Nuclear Corporation
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
P.O. Box 388
Forked River, NJ 08731

SUBJECT: CHANGES IN THE OYSTER CREEK DRYWELL MONITORING PROGRAM
,

(TAC NO. M93658) I

Dear Mr. Barton:

In a letter dated September 15, 1995, GPU Nuclear Corporation (GPUN) stated
that they assessed the condition'of the drywell based upon inspections
performed at Oyster Creek during the ISR refueling outage (15R) and submitted

,

an extended drywell inspection plan for the remaining life of the plant. GPUN i

also stated that they remain committed, as stated in their letter of May 26, i

1992, to continue taking drywell thickness measurements for the life of the |
plant. j

The staff has reviewed the information provided by GPUN and concludes that
changes in the drywell corrosion monitoring program as planned by GPUN is
acceptable if GPUN commits to additional inspection within approximately 3
months after discovery of water leakage from the pools above the reactor

"

cavity. Our safety evaluation is enclosed.

Within 30 days of the date of this letter, we request that you provide your
intent to perform additional inspection within approximately 3 months after
discovery of water leakage.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, is not
subject to the Office of Management and Budget review under P.L. No. 96-511.

Sincerely,

d
A exander W. Dromerick, Senior Project Manager..

Project Directorate I-3
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II l

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation
'

cc w/ encl: See next page
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J. Barton Oyster Creek Nuclear
GPU Nuclear Corporation Generating Station

cc:

Ernest L. Blake, Jr., Esquire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20037

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

BWR Licensing Manager
GPU Nuclear Corporation
1 Upper Pond Road

'Parsippany, NJ 07054

Mayor
Lacey Township
818 West Lacey Road
Forked River, NJ 08731

Licensing Manager
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Mail Stop: Site Emergency Bldg.
P.O. Box 388
Forked River, NJ 08731

Resident Inspector
c/o U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 445
Forked River,'NJ 08731

Kent Tosch, Chief
New Jersey Department of

Environmental Protection
Bureau of Nuclear Engineering
CN 415
Trenton, NJ 08625
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